Clerk to the Council:



Thorncombe Thorn Rishmbe

Minutes of the Annual Council Meeting held at the Thorncombe Village Hall on Tuesday 3rd June 2014 commencing at 7.30pm.

Present: Cllr's R Arnold (Chairman), S Dunford, J Higgs, S Welford, R Peacock and N Higgins

In Attendance:-The Clerk (Mr J Vanderwolfe), Cllr D Turner (Dorset County Council) and six members of the public.

1028	Apologies An apology was received from Cllr M Robinson (West Dorset District Council).
1029	Declarations of Interest under the Code of Conduct
	None received
1030	Minutes
	The minutes of the meeting held on the 6 th May 2014 were adopted as a true record.
	The following accounts should have been listed in the minutes:-DAPTC £30.00
	(1175), NALC £17.00 (1176), D Strawbridge £737.50 (1177), Broker Network
	£631.46 (1178), Axe Con Club £13.18 (1179), Thorncombe Swimming Pool
	£100.00(1180), First Responders £100 (1181), Thorncombe PCC £100.00 (1182)
1031	Matters Arising
	Nil
1032	Police & Neighbourhood Watch

	Nil
1033	Democratic Period
	It was understood that the County Council Rights of Way would discuss the
	diversion of the path near to Yawlings at their meeting on the 10 th July. The Village
	Trust had found the Dorset CPRE to be very helpful in this respect.
	A lady and gentleman asked about how they could go about a transfer of housing under the Section 106 arrangements. They had sadly had an infant bereavement which had left one of their children distressed to sleep in that room at night. The clerk would contact Cllr Robinson in the hope that something could be done to facilitate a transfer possibly to Charmouth.
	Mr Goodall provided an overview of the financial situation of the Community Shop. The shop had taken £2,500 in February, £3,500 in March; and £1,130 in April. With the requirement to repay part of the loan as well as interest in 2015 there was a greater challenge ahead.
1034	County and District Councillor's Reports
1001	There was little to report as most things had been discussed a few days earlier at the
	Annual Parish Meeting (APM)There was however a discussion regarding the list of
	problems that had been identified on the highway inspection which had been the
	focus of debate at the APM.
1035	Highways
	This item had been discussed within the County report
1036	Councillors' Report
	Rights of Way: A faulty handrail near the dungeon had been reported.
	Transport: It was resolved that Thorncombe Parish Council would take over
	responsibility for the operating of the Voluntary Car Scheme. Cllr J Higgs kindly
	offered to be the co-ordinator, for which he was thanked. There was some confusion
	over what sort of funding might be available to set up the scheme, which would need
	to be sorted. The clerk had forwarded councillors with a document explaining how
	these schemes worked.
1037	Finance
	The following accounts were agreed for payment: Creeds £723.00(1183), Easyspace
	Services £59.99(1184), Dorset Association of Parish & Town Councils £217.59,
	G&J Landscapes £204.00 (1186) and J Higgs £10.34 (1187).
	It was agreed that the grass cutting specification would now be deferred until the
	next season, however, the clerk was concerned that at present we have no hold on the
	total amount of expenditure and number of cuts. This would be looked into and
	reported back to a future meeting
1038	Planning
	WD/D/14/000550 Southmoor, Laymore foran outdoor swimming pool. Support
	Determinations
	WD/D/14/000705 Magdalen Project, Maudlin Farm, Winsham: Replacement barn.
	Approved

	WD/D/14/000970 Manor Farm, Holditch. Proposed alterations to form open silage
	clamp. Conditional approval.
	WD/D/14/000918 1 High Street, Thorncombe. Internal alterations. Refused.
1039	Correspondence
	Nil
1040	Next Meeting
	The next meeting would be held on Tuesday 1st July 2014 at 7.30pm